0CT 17 1989

Docket No. 030-30365 License No. 06-28141-01

Glastonbury Radiology
A Branch of The East Hartford
Radiology Group, P.C.
ATTN: James A. Danigelis, ¥.0.
Radiation Safety Officer
300 Hebron Ave:ue
Glastonbury, Cennecticut 06033/659-0555

Gentlemen:
Subject: Inspection No. 030-30365/89-001

This refers to your letter dated August 2, 1989, in response to our letter
dated July 5, 1989,

Thank you for informing us of the corrective ard preventive actions documented
in your letter. Based upon the information provided in your letter with respect
to the self-identification and correction of this violation prior to the
inspaction conducted on May 5, 1989, the violation identified in our July 5,
1989 letter wili be rescinded.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
Jean A. Gresick

Mohamed M. Shanbaky, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Secticn A
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

cc:
Public Document Room (PDR)

Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
State of Connecticut
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